Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Submission Number: 158
Date Received: 6/1/2012

From: <
To: i -
Subject: sub 158 no accomadation

Date: Friday, 6 January 2012

I am quite concerned about the availability of accomadation in regional areas especially in nth
queensland &western australia ;especially in the mining areas .mackay which is a mining area
you have to be a millionaire to live there leaving no way for normal working people&pensioners
I dont know what can be done about this situation but something has to be done even grey
nomads can not get accomadation &they have there own caravan .the mining companies have
to provide there own accomadation;they have the money to do it &not penalise everyone
else'where there is mines the cost of living goes up' not everyone works in the mining industry'
same old story rich get richer poor get poorer shirleyhogan

Shirley Hoaan
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